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Greer, Leslie

From: Jennifer Groves Fusco <jfusco@uks.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2014 1:17 PM
To: User, OHCA
Cc: Martone, Kim
Subject: Advanced Radiology Consultants -- PET Replacement CON Determination
Attachments: ARC letter.pdf

Attached please find a CON Determination Form 2020 for replacement of the PET scanner at Advanced Radiology’s 
Trumbull office.  The original has been mailed to Kim’s attention.  Please confirm receipt and let me know if you need 
any additional information. 
  
Thanks, 
Jen  
  
Jennifer Groves Fusco, Esq. 
Principal 
Updike, Kelly & Spellacy, P.C. 
One Century Tower 
265 Church Street 
New Haven, CT 06510 
Office (203) 786.8316 
Cell (203) 927.8122 
Fax (203) 772.2037 
www.uks.com 
  

 
  

 

LEGAL NOTICE: Unless expressly stated otherwise, this message is confidential and may be privileged. It is 
intended for the addressee(s) only. If you are not an addressee, any disclosure, copying or use of the information 
in this e-mail is unauthorized and may be unlawful. If you are not an addressee, please inform the sender 
immediately and permanently delete and/or destroy the original and any copies or printouts of this message. 
Thank you. Updike, Kelly & Spellacy, P.C. 












































































